

Web links

Chapter 1

<http://www.mycoted.com>

www.defra.gov.uk/environment/statistics

Chapter 2

www.statistics.gov.uk

www.data-archive.ac.uk

www.bankofengland.co.uk

www.europa.eu

www.oecd.org

www.mintel.com

www.kompass.co.uk

www.google.co.uk

www.bbc.co.uk

www.timesonline.co.uk

www.visitbritain.org

www.bbc.co.uk

www.timesonline.co.uk

www.visitbritain.org

www.spss.com

www.bankofengland.co.uk

<http://www.mrs.org.uk>

Chapter 3

<http://news.bbc.co.uk>

<http://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/your-vote/access.cfm>

http://www.nmauk.co.uk/nma/downloads/NRS_guide.ppt

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/ssd/surveys/expenditure_food_survey.asp

http://www.natcen.ac.uk/natcen/pages/or_surveymethods.htm

<http://www.barb.co.uk/>

<http://www.cls.ioe.ac.uk/studies.asp?section=0001000200010010>

<http://www.sociology.org.uk/mpohome.htm>

<http://www.gallup.com/>

<http://www.gfknop.co.uk/>

<http://www.ipsos-mori.com/>

Chapter 4

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/>

<http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/>

Chapter 5

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk>

<http://news.bbc.co.uk>

<http://www.gmb.org.uk/Templates/Internal.asp?NodeID=93132>

<http://www.personneltoday.com/Home/Default.aspx>

<http://www.gnn.gov.uk/>

<http://www.hesa.ac.uk/press>

<http://www.dfes.gov.uk/>

Chapter 6

http://www.moneychimp.com/articles/volatility/standard_deviation.htm

www.bbc.co.uk/rd/pubs/papers/pdf/files/dtg99-irp.pdf

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk>

Chapter 7

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/>

Chapter 8

<http://www.sofiaecho.com>

<http://news.bbc.co.uk>

<http://www.robert-schuman.org>

Chapter 9

<http://www.meduniwein.ac.at/medstat/misc/QC/teil1.html>;

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Poisson_distribution

Chapter 10

<http://www.mtc.my/publication/library/quality/qc33.htm>

www.iqtest.com

Chapter 11

www.defra.gov.uk

Chapter 12

www.freakonomics.com

Chapter 13

en.wikipedia.org

Chapter 14

Chapter 15

www.direct.gov.uk

Chapter 16

www.rss.org.uk

www.spss.com

Chapter 17

www.statistic.gov.uk

Chapter 19

<http://www.businesslink.gov.uk/bdotg/action/detail?r.s=sl&type=RESOURCES&itemId=1073791594>

<http://www.finance-glossary.com/terms/net-present-value.htm?id=1801&qinPtrCode=00000&PopupMode=false>

<http://www.finance-glossary.com/>

http://sharingpensions.co.uk/pension_annuity8.htm

<http://www.cml.org.uk/cml/consumers/>

Chapter 20

<http://catt.bus.okstate.edu/itorms/volumes/vol4/volumes/survey.html#sec4.4>

Chapter 21

<http://www.teachernet.gov.uk/casestudies/casestudy.cfm?id=333>

Chapter 22

www.blood.co.uk

Chapter 23

www.natlotcomm.gov.uk

<http://office.microsoft.com>

Chapter 24

www.btplc.com/Societyandenvironment/Businessgame/index.htm